
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

 

TO:  Roxanne Brower, President 

  Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

THROUGH: Ronnie Stanford, Assistant Superintendent 

FROM: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum and Instruction  

DATE: May 7, 2020 

SUBJECT: Contracts over $10,000 -     Memo No. SB20-247 

Northwest Textbook Depository (SY19-20 Budget)           (Action Item) 

HMH Science Manipulatives       

2015-20 STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY 

4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and 

financial resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district. 

4.1 FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP/MANAGEMENT: Ensure financial management based on 

what is best for our students. 

Issue Summary: 

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contracts and MOA’s $10,000 or greater 

require Board approval. BP 3312 

Background: 

1.Northwest Textbook Depository      100.200.351.000.471                 Amount $12,627.50 

Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum & Instruction 

Grades 6-8 District-wide HMH Science Dimensions Manipulatives Mod A-L. Houghton Mifflin 

Harcourt Science Dimensions was adopted in Spring 2017. This quote provides each site with 

refills for the Science kits.  

Proposed Motion: 

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal for 

Northwest Textbook Depository/HMH Science Manipulatives, as described in memo SB20-247 

and attachments.” 

 

Motion by____________________________ Seconded by________________________ 

 

 Vote_______________________________ 
 


